
From:   Michael Gold   

To:   Leann Nguyen   
Date:   May 13, 2011

Subject:   FCC file# 0171-EX-RR-2011
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

In response to your correspondence of May 3, 2011, which requested submission of the ERP for each
location in this experiment, the following response is provided:

The transmitter power is 10W.  With 3 db antenna gain, the ERP is ~20W (or 13 dBW).  The only transmit
location is the NGSO spacecraft.  All other sites listed in the application are receive-only Earth stations.


